* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

    SBIR/STTR ALERTING SERVICE   *   April 26, 2002

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web at www.pnl.gov/edo/sbir.stm.  Subscription and keyword search instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   

NEWS IN THIS ISSUE

--  DOT 2002 SBIR Solicitation Deadline Reminder

--  ED FY 2002 SBIR Grant Solicitation Delayed; Outreach Awards

--  20th Year SBIR Commemorative Scrap Book
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             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  DOT 2002 SBIR Solicitation Deadline Reminder

Just a reminder that the deadline for submission of proposals for the 2002 Department of Transportation SBIR Solicitation is May 1st.   An original and four copies of each proposal submitted under the DOT SBIR Program shall be sent to:

Joseph Henebury

DOT SBIR Program Director, DTS-22

U.S. DOT/RSPA/VNTSC

55 Broadway, Kendall Square

Cambridge, MA 02142-1093

Phone: 617/494-2051

Proposals must be postmarked NO LATER than May 1, 2002 to qualify for acceptance and consideration under the current DOT SBIR Program. Proposals postmarked or received via e-mail later than May 1, 2002 will not be accepted.  

If you were hoping to submit a proposal electronically, you needed to register by April 15, 2002.

For additional information, visit the DOT SBIR web site at http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir/. 

--  ED FY 2002 SBIR Grant Solicitation Delayed; Outreach Awards

We announced in the last issue of the Alert that the expected issue date of the Department of Education (ED) Phase I Grant Solicitation was April 17, however, the following statement was posted on ED SBIR web site the 17th and still remains as of the date of this newsletter:

The release of the FY 2002 Phase I Grant Application Package (Solicitation) is on hold pending the publication of the Grant Application Notice in the "Federal Register." Revised dates will be published on this website, once they become available. We expect to communicate the revised dates in the very near future. 

The following announcement was also recently released regarding Outreach awards posted on the ED SBIR web site:

The Department of Education (ED) has just expanded it's Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) website to include contact information for each State or territory that has received awards for outreach and training from the Small Business Administration (SBA) relevant to the SBIR program. 

More specifically, these awards are the Rural Outreach Program and/or the Federal and State Technology (FAST) Partnership Program. The purposes of these programs are to help boost the number of small businesses involved with federal research and development (R&D) projects.

Contact information includes: 

Awarded State entity 

A contact person, including address, and telephone and fax numbers 

E-mail address; and, 

State website hyperlink. 

I would encourage you to share this information with persons that can benefit from these State-level SBIR partners. 

The website address is: 

http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/SBIR/statelink.html  

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Lee Eiden 

Program Coordinator 

U.S. Department of Education 

Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) Program 

Room 508D, Capitol Place 

555 New Jersey Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC  20208-5644 

Telephone:   (202) 219-2004 

Fax:              (202) 219-1407 

Email:            lee.eiden@ed.gov  

Webpage:     http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/SBIR  

--  20th Year SBIR Commemorative Scrap Book

The following is an activity that is a change of pace from the world of proposal writing and may be fun to take part in:

Hi Everyone:

Well, can you believe it has been twenty years since the SBIR program became law with the Small Business Innovation Development Act of 1982? In honor of  such a great occasion, we would like to develop a "20th Year SBIR Commemorative Scrap Book" to celebrate this remarkable program.  This is where all of you come in!

Please see below for the attached "New 2002 SBIR Solicitation" by Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.  We hope that all of you will participate :)

2002 SBIR SOLICITATION FOR THE 20TH YEAR COMMEMORATIVE SCRAP BOOK

RELEASE DATE :  APRIL 10, 2002

CLOSING DATE:  JUNE 10, 2002

1.0  PROGRAM DESCRIPTION 

1.1  Introduction This program solicitation is being issued for the sole purpose of developing a SCRAP book of memorable experiences by all of you to celebrate twenty years of the Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) Program. 

1.2  Proposer Eligibility

Anyone who has anything to share about their experience over the last twenty years in this program.  We would love to hear from Agency Program Managers (Current and their predecessors), Small Businesses, State Organizations, Federal Labs, Universities, DCAA Auditors, COTRs, Grants Managers, SBIR experts (you know who you are) and anyone living and breathing that would like to participate (and maybe you know who you are).

2.0  PROPOSAL PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS AND REQUIREMENTS

2.1  Requirements

The "proposal" must be responsive to the chosen topic, although need not use the exact approach specified in the topic (see Section 5.0).   Any submitter contemplating a topic should determine that (a) the approach has a reasonable chance of meeting the topic objective, (b) this approach is innovative, not routine and (c) the proposed has the capability to implement the specified approach i.e. has or can obtain people and equipment suitable to the task.

Those proposing to this solicitation should note the proposal preparation tips listed below:

READ AND FOLLOW ALL INSTRUCTIONS (Sound familiar??) 

Mark all proprietary information as instructed in Sec. 3.4 

Limit your "proposal" to 200 words 

Use a type size no smaller than a 10-point font. 

Margins cannot be smaller than 1" (sorry NIH) 

Pictures are allowed so long as they are legal and moral! 

Must be e-mailed to g-jgreenwood@att.net in Microsoft Word or PDF as an attachment to an e-mail 

3.0  CONTRACTUAL CONSIDERATIONS

3.1  AWARDS            

All awards will be consistent with GCGI budget.  The number of anticipated awards for this SCRAP book is NUMERIOUS J (those of you who have taken our workshops will understand)

3.2  SUBMISSION

The proposer shall submit one Phase I "proposal" per topic to GCGI in accordance with the negotiated delivery schedule.

 3.3  PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Ain't gonna happen!

3.4  MARKINGS OF PROPRIETARY OR CLASSIFIED PROPOSAL INFORMATION

The "proposal" submitted in response to this solicitation may contain data which the proposer does not want disclosed to the public - then please don't submit it.                As a reviewer would comment:  "You're not being responsive to this solicitation!" However, request for anonymity will be honored, while all other submitters will be credited for their submissions.   

No proposals or e-mails will be returned but will remain the property of GCGI and then published for all to see!

4.0  SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS

 An original will be submitted as described below

4.1  Address

 Each proposal thereof shall be submitted via e-mail to Gail & Jim Greenwood at g-jgreenwood@att.net.

4.2  Deadline of Proposals

Deadline for receipt of proposals at GCGI is 3:00pm EDT, June 10th.  Any proposal received after the exact time specified for receipt will not be considered! (Just kidding -Okay, we can be reasonable - make it 5:00pm EDT, June 10th)

4.3  Notification of publication

The complied "proposals" will be "pre released" on GCGI web site:  http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net.  Copies of the "20th SBIR Commemorative SCRAP Book" will be available at the National SBIR/STTR Conference, VT, October 2002 at Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc. one-on-one table.  We will also establish a "1-900 number" through which you can request a copy -Oh, "must be legal and moral" - then forget that!

5.0  TOPICS

GCGI -100

What has the SBIR program meant to you, your company, your agency, your state .......?

GCGI -200

What has the SBIR program allowed you to accomplish in terms of start-up of your firm, its growth, or creation of new products or services?

GCGI -300

What changes in the SBIR program have you seen in the last 20 years?

GCGI -400

What fun, funny thing would you like to share about your experience in the program?

GCGI-500

What is the most embarrassing thing that has ever happen to you at a National conference?

 GCGI-600

Surprises and Opportunities!

6.0  FINAL THOUGHT

We hope all of you will join us in this fun project.  We want to celebrate this great small business program, and provide some good information about the impact it has had.   We hope to hear from you!

 Gail & Jim Greenwood 

Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

1150 Junonia

Sanibel Island, Florida 33957

239-395-9446

g-jgreenwood@att.net 

http://g-jgreenwood.home.att 
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              CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

National SBIR Spring Conference 2002, Washington, DC, June 11-13, 2002.  Program managers, high level decision-makers, and procurement experts will be available to identify markets and provide guidance on proposal writing.  Venture capitalists, "angel" investors, and representatives from more than 20 major corporations will participate, providing important access to new opportunities and the opportunity to share ideas and research.  And, national experts will conduct seminars on commercialization, capitalization, and business and technology management.  Contact dod_sbir@brtrc.com, or visit the conference web site at http://www.dodsbir.net/conference/springconf.htm for more information. 

4th Annual NIH SBIR/STTR Conference, Bethesda, MD, June 21, 2002.  Attend an informational meeting about the National Institutes Of Health SBIR/STTR Research Grant Programs, and interact one-on-one with NIH Program Directors, Grants Management Specialists, and Review staff.  Contact: Margaret L. Fanning - fanningm@mail.ncifcrf.gov or Phone: 301-846-1995, or visit http://web.ncifcrf.gov/fcrdc/conf/sbir/ (registration is now open).

National SBIR Fall Conference Burlington, VT, October 28 - 31, 2002. The National Science Foundation, in association with the Dept. of Defense and the Small Business Administration, and all 10 SBIR agencies is sponsoring this fall National SBIR Conference. Program Managers and representatives from all participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer your own special questions during the one-on-one opportunities. An additional focus of this conference will include commercialization and information pertaining to EPSCoR states and rural areas.  Visit http://sbirworld.com/ or contact: Sharon DelaBarre at  sharon@dbamlg.com or Phone: 360-683-5742 for more information.

REGIONAL

Regional SBIR/STTR Mentoring Group Meeting, Tri-Cities, WA, April 30, 2002.  This is a chance to meet other SBIR/STTR winners from your area, learn about how people deal with the issues around proposing and post-award contract or grants management, or any other topic of interest to local communities.  Contact Johan Curtiss at jcurtiss@tricity.wsu.edu. 

Pacific Northwest Regional SBIR/STTR Conference, Spokane, WA, May 1–2, 2002.  In addition to workshops on preparing proposals, several federal agencies will be attending and presenting information on solicitations - separate tips exclusively for first time participants and previous winners; how evaluations are conducted; and Phase III - funding alternatives.  Go to the web site for full details and registration: www.danya.com/wafast, or contact Tab Wilkins at the Washington Technology Center (WTC): 206-543-4116 or tabw@u.washington.edu.

* Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Spokane, Washington, May 1-2, 2002.  Includes a comprehensive overview of SBIR and STTR (and recent changes in both programs), and discussion of a recommended four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal. For more information or to register, contact jeanm@sirti.org.  

* Phase II Proposal Preparation, Phase I Proposal Preparation and SBIR Cost Proposal and Government Accounting Workshops, Various Locations in Alabama, May 7-9, 2002. The first day covers the basics of the Phase II SBIR/STTR programs, how they differ among the agencies, and a recommended process for developing your Phase II proposal.  It will be held in Huntsville, Alabama.  The second day will include a comprehensive overview of SBIR and STTR and a detailed discussion of a recommended four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal.  The third day will focus on how to develop a defensible and accurate cost proposal for your SBIR project, and will cover important related topics such as indirect rates, unallowable expenses, and audits.  The second and third days will be held in Montgomery, Alabama.  To register, go to www.searchmontgomery.com or www.biztech.org/events.shtml and click on "Registration" under each event's Calendar listing.  For more information contact lea.ellison@biztech.org.  

* Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Peoria, Illinois, May 15, 2002. Includes a comprehensive overview of SBIR and STTR (and recent changes in both programs), and discussion of a recommended four step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal.  Contact dkeenan@bradley.edu for more information or to register.

* Phase II Proposal Preparation, Falls Church, Virginia, May 16, 2002.  Covers the basics of the Phase II SBIR/STTR programs, how they differ among the agencies, and a recommended process for developing your Phase II proposal.  For more information, contact  kcdas@dit.state.va.us.  

* Phase I Proposal Preparation, Augusta, Georgia, May 20-21, 2002.  This workshop will focus on health care topics, include an overview of the SBIR and STTR programs, an update on the most recent changes to the SBIR program, and then a comprehensive discussion of how to develop a competitive Phase I proposal.  Contact rteters@kennesaw.edu for more information.

North Carolina Statewide SBIR Conference, Winston-Salem, NC, May 22, 2002. Program Managers and representatives from all participating SBIR agencies will provide insight into their respective SBIR programs. Also featured will be sessions on proposal preparation, timeline planning and intellectual property. Hear from previous awardees and learn about program specifics.  For additional information, contact John Ujvari at 919/962-8297, sbir@sbtdc.org, or visit the conference web site at http://www.sbtdc.org/sbir/conf.html, or visit http://www.sbtdc.org/sbir/conference/index.html. 

Second Annual Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative (WSSI) Conference and Exhibit, Thermopolis, Wyoming, May 29-30, 2002.  Will Include presentations by attending Federal Agency SBIR personnel, representatives from a number of organizations who provide support services to Wyoming small businesses, networking opportunities, and other topics relevant to those participating in the SBIR/STTR process. Exhibits will include federal SBIR agencies, SBIR client companies and public and private support organizations.  For more information, visit http://www.uwyo.edu/sbir/frm_confinfo.html or contact: Jill Kline - jillkline@vcn.com or Phone: 307-682-2660.

* SBIR Phase I  Proposal Preparation Workshop, Thermopolis, Wyoming, May 30, 2002.  This workshop will be part of the larger Wyoming SBIR conference being held on the 29th & 30th, with the focus being a four step process for developing a competitive Phase I SBIR or STTR proposal.  For more information or to register, contact Jill Kline jillkline@vcn.com.

* SBIR Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, San Jose, California, May 31, 2002.  Workshop hosts include NASA's Ames Research Center, but the focus will not be exclusively on NASA's SBIR/STTR programs.  For more information, visit www.deanzacact.org/workshops.html or contact jjones@deanzacact.org.

SBIR Phase I and Cost Proposal Workshops, Grand Forks, North Dakota, June 5-6, 2002.  Day one will include a comprehensive overview of SBIR and STTR (and recent changes in both programs), and discussion of a recommended four step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal.  Day 2 will address government accounting and the SBIR/STTR cost proposal.  Contact: stephanie_blair@onyx.und.nodak.edu.

Regional SBIR/STTR Mentoring Group Meeting, Spokane, WA, June  20, 2002.  This is a chance to meet other SBIR/STTR winners from your area, learn about how people deal with the issues around proposing and post-award contract or grants management, or any other topic of interest to local communities.  Contact Jim Roberts at jimr@sirti.org.

Regional SBIR/STTR Mentoring Group Meeting, Tri-Cities, WA, June 22, 2002.  This is a chance to meet other SBIR/STTR winners from your area, learn about how people deal with the issues around proposing and post-award contract or grants management, or any other topic of interest to local communities.  Contact Johan Curtiss at jcurtiss@tricity.wsu.edu. 

Regional SBIR/STTR Mentoring Group Meeting, Vancouver, WA, July 17, 2002.  This is a chance to meet other SBIR/STTR winners from your area, learn about how people deal with the issues around proposing and post-award contract or grants management, or any other topic of interest to local communities.  Brett Rogers at brogers@credc.org. 

* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at http://home.att.net/~g-jgreenwood. 

Other possible SBIR training opportunities include:

SBIR Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshops, Mobile & Dothan, Alabama, July 11-12,2002

SBIR Workshops, Reno, Nevada, August 21-22, 2002

SBIR Workshops, New Brunswick, New Jersey, September 11-13, 2002

Ohio SBIR Conference, October 9-10, 2002

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

DOT 2002 SBIR, due 5/1/02

EPA 2002 SBIR, due 5/23/02

20th Year SBIR Commemorative Scrap Book, due 6/10/02

ED FY 2002 SBIR Contract Solicitation, due 6/10/02

NSF 2002 SBIR/STTR for AM and IT, due 6/12/02

PHS 2002-2 SBIR/STTR, due 8/1/02 and 12/1/02

STTR

NSF 2002 SBIR/STTR for AM and IT, due 6/12/02

PHS 2002-2 SBIR/STTR, due 8/1/02 and 12/1/02

COMING SOON

ED FY 2002 SBIR Grant Solicitation, coming soon

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

     http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce

     National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

        http://www.rdc.noaa.gov/~amd/sbir.html
     National Institute of Standards and Technology

        http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

     http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

     http://www.dodsbir.net  
       Defense Technical Information Center

          http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

       Air Force

          http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

       Army

          http://www.aro.ncren.net/arowash/rt/ 

       Navy

          http://www.navysbir.brtrc.com
       Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency

          http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

       Ballistic Missile Defense Organization

          http://www.winbmdo.com
       Special Operations Acquisition Center (SOAC)

          http://soal.socom.mil/smallbus04.htm
        SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

          http://dticam.dtic.mil/sbir/ 

Department of Education

     http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/SBIR/ 

Department of Energy

     http://sbir.er.doe.gov/sbir/ 

Department of Transportation

     http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

     http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

     http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

        Agency for Health Care Policy and Research 

           http://www.ahcpr.gov/ 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

     http://sbir.nasa.gov/
National Science Foundation

     http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
OTHER SITES OF INTEREST:

Small Business Administration

     http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

SBA Tech-Net

     http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

National SBIR Conference Center

     http://sbirworld.com/
South Dakota SBIR Center

     http://www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative

     http://www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
SBIR Resource Center

     http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

ScienceWise.com

     http://content.sciencewise.com/home.htm.
SBIR Gateway 

     http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Internet Catalog Site

     http://beagle.foresnt.com/ 

Small Business Technology Coalition 

     http://www.sbtc.org
State Science and Technology Institute 

     http://www.ssti.org
InKnowVation Online

     http://www.inknowvation.com
Bid Data Line

     http://www.biddataline.com/fed/
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

     http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net 

Fred S. Patterson

      http://www.SBIR-Support.com
Washington State Fed and State Tech Partnership Program (WaFAST)

     http://wafast.org/index.html
PNNL Economic Development Office

     http://www.pnl.gov/edo/business.stm
SBIR-Alerting Service

     http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

   subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

   example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back-issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
To access back-issues, connect to the site above, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

       HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

